Solicitation RFQ NNG07101102Q

Questions and Answers (17-19)
17:
Please note that the requirements as called out in the Aircraft Questionnaire, Exhibit 2 will require more than the 10 page limitation allows. Just filling out the questionnaire is 4 to 5 pages alone.  These aforementioned records include, but are not limited to items such as the weight & balance and equipment list, QA & Safety Plan, overhaul and replacement schedule, etc.  We are currently up to several hundred pages.  How should we respond? 

18.
I am truly puzzled.  A blank Exhibit 2 requires 4 pages.  Items 1.3, 5.3, 5.4, and 5.5 asks for attachments that each require at least 1 page.  That is 8 pages minimum, leaving but two pages maximum to provide the information requested in the rest of the form.

Answer 17 and 18:  In response to the above questions, the Government is amending the solicitation to allow for a 20 page limitation on the responses to Exhibit 2.  It is suggested that offerors include only key pages (i.e. cover sheet and table of contents) from manuals and other longer records within their response to Exhibit 2 and that they focus on answering the questions as concisely as possible.  Larger documents like QA, Ops, Maintenance, and Safety manuals will be examined in detail during the NASA Safety Review.
19.
Can you please advise whether our proposal should be emailed to you, or sent as hard copies?  If hard copies, can you please advise the quantity you require?

Answer 19:  In accordance with Amendment 1 of the Solicitation, e-mailed proposals will be accepted.  Only one copy of the proposal is required.
